
FW: Application waiver

Azar, Averi <Averi.A.Azar@evergreen.edu>
Wed 12/13/2023 10:27 AM
To:​Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>​

Hi Shalimar,
 
Please find below, Carri’s approval of Marina Aune’s request for an application fee waiver 😊.
 
Best wishes,
-Averi
 
Averi Azar, MES (she/her/hers)
Assistant Director, Master of Environmental Studies
The Evergreen State College, Lab 1 / 3022      
averi.a.azar@evergreen.edu
3 6 0. 7 4 2. 8 7 4 6
Schedule an Appointment
 

 
From: LeRoy, Carri <leroyc@evergreen.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 10:23 AM
To: Azar, Averi <Averi.A.Azar@evergreen.edu>
Subject: FW: Application waiver
 
Is this a standard practice? If so, I approve. -Carri
 
From: Azar, Averi <Averi.A.Azar@evergreen.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 8:42 AM
To: LeRoy, Carri <leroyc@evergreen.edu>
Cc: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Subject: RE: Application waiver
 
Hi Carri,
 
I hope you are well this morning!
 
I am reaching out to please request a fee waiver for the $50 MES application fee for Marina Aune. If you approve
the fee waiver, please reply to this email to provide Shalimar with Director approval for the waiver so that Shalimar
can process her application 😊.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions about this process!
 
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
 

 
From: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 12:54 PM
To: Azar, Averi <Averi.A.Azar@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Fw: Application waiver
 
Hello~
 
Passing along an application fee waiver request.
 
Thank you!
 
~Shalimar
 
Graduate Admissions

From: Marina <wolfcrazed123@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 8:00 AM
To: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Application waiver
 
Hello, 
I'm a current undergrad in the process of applying for the MES program and wanted to know if I could get an application
waiver. I'm in TRIO as both a low-income and disabled student. 
Let me know if you need my A number. 
Thanks, 
Marina Aune 
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